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Dodge, Tamara

From: Griffiths, Terri

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 3:37 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Cc: Froelich, Brooke

Subject: Pliease draft these for SB 238 and 239

Attachments: FW: LRB 17a1034 Topic: Reconciling with 2017 Act 12; terminology change; FW: LRB
17a1033 Topic: Reconciling with 2017 Act 12; terminology change; FW: Draft review: LRB
al079/P1

Tamara,

We will need the stripes for these to be considered for committee in the Senate on the Wednesday the 30™. Thanks.

Terri S. Griffiths

Chief of Staff~Office of Sen. Sheila Harsdorf
122 South, State Capitol

608-266-7745



Dodge, Tamara

From: Griffiths, Terri

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 3:42 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: RE: Please draft these for SB 238 and 239

Monday morning will work. Thank you.

From: Dodge, Tamara

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 3:41 PM

To: Griffiths, Terri <Terri.Griffiths@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Froelich, Brooke <Brooke.Froelich@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Please draft these for SB 238 and 239

Terri,
Will do. | cannot guarantee that you will get them yet today, but you'll have them Monday morning at the iatest. k
Tami

Tamara J. Dodge

Senior Legislative Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.O. Box 2037

Madison, W1 53701-2037

(608) 267 - 7380
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Griffiths, Terri

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 3:37 PM

To: Dodge, Tamara <Tamara.Dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Froelich, Brooke <Brooke.Froelich@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Please draft these for SB 238 and 239

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
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 1, line 2: delete “first” and substitute “emergency medical”.
2. Page 1, line 3: delete “technician” and substitute “services practitioner”,

. Page 1, line 7: delete “first” and substitute “emergency medical”.\/
v

« Page 2, line 5: delete “FIRST” and substitute “EMERGENCY MEDICAL”.

. Page 2, line 11: delete “a first” and substitute “an emergency medical”.\/

. Page 2, line 21: delete “a first” and substitute “an emergency medical”.

3
4
5
6. Page 2, line 14: delete “a first” and substitute “an emergency medical”.\/
7
8. Page 2, line 22: delete “technician” and substitute “services practitioner”.
9

. Page 2, line 23: delete “a first” and substitute “an emergency medical”.\/

11

12

10. Page 2, line 24: delete “technician” and substitute “services practitioner”,

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE
FROM THE _
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

August 28, 2017

To Senator Harsdorf:

LRBal096/1dn
TJD:.A

Qté,

A
This amendment conforms the language of 2017 Senate Bill 238 to the terminology
change for emergency medical services personnel enacted in 2017 Wisconsin Act 12!
The terminology changes in Act 12 are as follows:

Before 2017 Wisconsin Act 12

After Act 12

First responder

Emergency medical responder v

Emergency medical technician
(all levels collectively)

Emergency medical services practitioner

SN

Emergency medical technicia *basic

Emergency medical technician v/

Emergency medical technician ¥ inter-
mediate technician

Advanced emergency medical technician"f

Emergency medical technician\~ inter-
mediate

Emergency medical technician - inter-
mediate (same) =

ey

Emergency medical technician ¥ para-
medic

Paramedic ~—

This amendment itself does not make substantive changes to the bill, but only
substitutes the new terminology in the created text in Senate Bill 2387

Should you have any questions, please contact me.

Tamara J. Dodge
Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 267-7380

tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov
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August 28, 2017

To Senator Harsdorf:

This amendment conforms the language of 2017 Senate Bill 238 to the terminology
change for emergency medical services personnel enacted in 2017 Wisconsin Act 12.
The terminology changes in Act 12 are as follows:

Before 2017 Wisconsin Act 12

After Act 12

First responder

Emergency medical responder

Emergency medical technician
(all levels collectively)

Emergency medical services practitioner

Emergency medical technician — basic

Emergency medical technician

Emergency medical technician — inter-
mediate technician

Advanced emergency medical technician

Emergency medical technician — inter-
mediate

Emergency medical technician — inter-
mediate (same)

Emergency medical technician — para-
medic '

Paramedic

This amendment itself does not make substantive changes to the bill, but only
substitutes the new terminology in the created text in Senate Bill 238.

Should you have any questions, please contact me.

Tamara J. Dodge
Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 267-7380

tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov



